O Cresandra Hardeman, Chair, Place 3
CI'TY F Julie Leonard, Place 1

MAN OR Prince John Chavis, Place 2
Felix Paiz, Place 4
EST. * 1872 Celestine Sermo, Place 5

Cecil Meyer, Place 6
T E2XAS Jim Terry, Place 7

Barth Timmerman, Developer Representative
Gabriel Nila, Alternate No. 1
Gabrielle Orion, Alternate No. 2

Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 7:30 PM
Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St.

AGENDA

This meeting will be live streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel
You can access the meeting at https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Non-Agenda Item Public Comments (white card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-
agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) minutes per person.

Agenda Item Public Comments (yellow card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda
and agenda items combined for a length of time, not to exceed five (5) minutes total per person on all items,
except for Public Hearings. Comments on Public Hearing items must be made when the item comes before
the Committee and, not to exceed two (2) minutes per person. No Action or Discussion May be Taken by
the Committee during Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items.

To address the Committee, please complete the white or yellow card and present it to the city staff designee
prior to the meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Community Impact Fee
Advisory Committee and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
requested by the Chair or a Committee Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda
and considered separately.

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the January 10,
2024, Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Regular Session.

REGULAR AGENDA

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Revised Roadway Impact Fee calculations.

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Agenda 2/13/2024 - Page 1
Regular Meeting



https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Comparison of Roadway Impact Fees.
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on sending the land use and service area
maps to City Council in order for Council to set a date for public hearings on the maps.
5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving the roadway project lists for
the roadway impact fee.
ADJOURNMENT

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee reserves
the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters
listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 8551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074
(Personnel Matters), 8551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or
employee of the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the council
or any board or commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct or indirect,
in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from job duties,
compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.”

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member
and no City officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in
which the City Council member or City officer has a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on
the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real property that is distinguishable from the
effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and filed with the City
Secretary before the matter is discussed.

POSTING CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City
Hall of the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said
Notice was posted on the following date and time: Friday, February 9, 2024, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC
City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS:

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the
Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 10 days prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary
at 512.215.8285 or e-mail lalmaraz@manortx.gov

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Agenda 2/13/2024 - Page 2
Regular Meeting



mailto:lalmaraz@manortx.gov

Iltem 1.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

TCITY OF

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the January 10, 2024,
Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Regular Session.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e January 10, 2024, Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee minutes

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the City Staff's recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee approve the January
10, 2024, Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee minutes.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None




W ICITY OF

YIMaNoOR

EST. 1872
TEXAS

COMMUNITY IMPACT FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
CALLED SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES
JANUARY 10, 2024

This meeting was live streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel at
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

PRESENT:

COMMISSIONERS:

Cresandra Hardeman, Chairperson, Place 3
Julie Leonard, Place 1 (Absent)

Prince John Chavis, Place 2

Felix Piaz, Place 4

Celestine Sermo, Place 5

Cecil Meyer, Place 6 (Absent)

Jim Terry, Place 7

Barth Timmermann, Developer Representative
Gabriel Nila, Alternate No. 1 (Absent)
Gabrielle Orion, Alternate No. 2 (Absent)

CITY STAFF:

Scott Moore, City Manager

Pauline Gray, City Engineer

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director
Mandy Miller, Development Services Supervisor
Officer Vega

REGULAR SESSION: 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT

With a quorum of the Community Impact Fee (CIF) Advisory Committee present, the Regular
Session of the Manor CIF Advisory Committee was called to order by Chair Hardeman at 8:47
p.m. on Wednesday January 10, 2024, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E.

Eggleston St., Manor, Texas.

Iltem 1.

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Minutes 1/10/2024 - Page 1

Regular Meeting



https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No one appeared to speak at this time.
CONSENT AGENDA

1.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the
November 13, 2023, Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Regular Session.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Paiz and seconded by Commissioner Sermo
to approve the consent agenda.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to Approve carried 6-0
REGULAR AGENDA

2.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on discussion on Roadway Impact Fee
calculations and other options for funding improvements.

Director Dunlop requested Engineer Gray to give a recap of what impact fees are and what the
Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee has been doing.

Engineer Gray reviewed the recent actions of the Committee. She detailed the task given to the
Committee by City Council. She explained where the Committee was in the process and what
still need to be accomplished before sending the recommendations to Council.

Engineer Gray gave a presentation. (see attached)

Director Scott informed the Committee Roadway Impact Fees would be reduced if the developer
had to pay for TIA mitigations.

Engineer Gray answered questions about when the impact fees would be paid.
Discussion was held regarding financial plan options for the roadway impact fees.

Director Dunlop explained what a financial plan would look like and how it could be
implemented.

Developer Representative Timmermann stated that he had reached out to other developers with
experience with Roadway Impact Fees. He shared some of their experiences and options on the
matter including reading a portion of an email he received from one of them.

Discussion was held regarding the increase of cost when the improvements were added to the
calculations. Engineer Gray explained other cities included improvements based off their future
thoroughfare plans when setting the impact fee amounts.

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Minutes 1/10/2024 - Page 2
Regular Meeting

Iltem 1.




Director Dunlop stated the thoroughfare plan maps out the capacity increase and the impact fees
were designed to be used to address the capacity increase on the roadways. He explained the
differences TIA Mitigation Fees and Roadway Impact Fees and what they individually address.

The Committee debated the percentage that would be assessed and recommended to City
Council. Consideration was given to lowering the totals from 50 percent.

Discussion was held regard regarding future growth and how that would affect the rates that
would be set. Engineer Gray explained the process of how adjustments, if needed, would be
made to the Roadway Impact fees once they are set by City Council.

Commissioners requested more information on Local Government Code Chapter 395. They also
requested for the calculation of the Impact Fees in each service area to be closer to even.

Developer Representative Timmermann recommended a 75 percent credit instead of the 50
percent. He stated he felt it would be closer to a reasonable amount.

There was no further discussion.
No Action Taken

3.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on whether the Advisory Committee
wants to recommend that financing options be looked at in assessment of roadway impact
fee.

Director Dunlop answered questions about the Roadway Impact Fee. He explained how the fee
was similar to the wastewater and water impact fees. He gave background information about
City Council’s decision to not annex some of the county roads throughout the city.

Discussion was held regarding the financial model options available. Director Dunlop explained
how that would impact the amount collected through assessing the fee. Concerns were raised
about the potential negative effect it would have on development.

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Paiz and seconded by Developer
Representative Timmerman to not recommend doing the financial plan option.

There was no further discussion.
Motion to Approve carried 6-0

4.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on comparisons of roadway impact
fees.

Engineer Gray presented a handout that detailed the different impact fees for other cities in our
surrounding area. She explained the data on the handout. Discussion was held regarding the
totals listed. (see attached)

Iltem 1.

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Minutes 1/10/2024 - Page 3
Regular Meeting




Engineer Gray stated she would add Hutto to the list of cities for comparison. She stated she
would also include calculations for Manor that would consist of the maximum and the 50 percent
totals for impact fees with the thoroughfare plan and without the thoroughfare plan.

There was no further discussion.

No Action Taken

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Paiz and seconded by Commissioner Chavis to
adjourn the regular scheduled CIF Advisory Committee at 9:58 p.m. on Wednesday,
January 10, 2024.

There was no further discussion.

Motion to Adjourn carried 6-0

These minutes were approved by the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee on the
13th day of February 2024. (Audio recording archived).

APPROVED:

Cresandra Hardeman
Chairperson

ATTEST:

Mandy Miller
Development Services Supervisor

Manor Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee Minutes 1/10/2024 - Page 4
Regular Meeting

Iltem 1.




Cl

Y OF MANOR ROADWAY impact fee




Roadway impact fee background

* Roadway Impact fees are one-time fees.

* They typically are assessed at plat recordation stage of the development
process

* They are typically paid at the building permit stage of the development
process

* Roadway impact fees are used to recover costs associated with roadway
infrastructure that will be needed to serve future development in the City

* Roadway impact fees are governed by Chapter 395 of the Texas Local
Government Code;

* Impact fees were established in Texas in 1987 e
* Water, Wastewater, Roadway, and Drainage impact fees allowed in Texas
 Manor already has water and wastewater impact fees

Iltem 1.




Iltem 1.

Service Units - recap

WHAT IS A SERVICE UNIT?

¢ FOR ROADWAY IMPACT FEES THE SERVICE UNIT IS A VEHICLE MILE, NOT LUES

+¢* IN ORDER TO DETERMINE THE COST PER SERVICE UNIT, THE ESTIMATED GROWTH IN VEHICLE MILES IN EACH SERVICE

AREA NEEDS TO BE CALCULATED FOR A TEN-YEAR PERIOD (2023-2033)

¢ ALL CURRENTLY DEVELOPED LAND AND ALL DEVELOPABLE LAND WILL BE CATEGORIZED AS EITHER RESIDENTIAL OR
NON-RESIDENTIAL.

¢ NON-RESIDENTIAL WILL BE BROKEN INTO THREE (3) CATEGORIES:
¢ RETAIL, SERVICE, AND BASIC

10




Service areas

* Currently three service areas are proposed for Manor.
* A service area is limited to a maximum six-mile trip length.

 Roadway impact fees differ from water and wastewater fees.
Roadway impact fees are required to be used in the service area
where the fee is assessed, whereas, for water and wastewater, those
fees can be used for citywide projects.

Iltem 1.

11




Existing

Service Area

TOTALS

Single Family Units

1519

1845

1961

5325

vehicle miles

Residential Vehicle Miles (Existing)

m_%RF_ate Multifamily m_%RF_ate
0.94 0.51
1870
4.04 0 2.19
0
1870

Vehicle Miles

10,232

7,454

7,922

25,608

Nonresidential SF (Existing)

Basic

443,218

443,218

Service

1,249,580

35,000

1,284,580

Retail

457,950

457,950

Trans. Demand Factor

Basic

0.65

3.9

Service Retail
1.44 2.24
4.87 4.62

Nonresidential Vehicle Miles (Existing)

Basic

1,729

1,729

Service

6,085

162

6,247

Retail

2,116

2,116

Total

9,930

162

10,091

Iltem 1.

Total Vehicle Miles
(Existing)

20,162

7,616

7,922

35,700

12




Vehicle miles calculations

“*THE VEHICLE MILES FOR RESIDENTIAL ARE CALCULATED BY MULTIPLYING
THE TDF FOR EITHER SINGLE-FAMILY OR MULTIFAMILY BY THE NUMBER OF
DWELLING UNITS

**THE NON-RESIDENTIAL VEHICLE MILES WERE CALCULATED BY ESTIMATING
THE SQUARE FOOTAGE OF EACH NON-RESIDENTIAL USE AND THEN

MULTIPLYING THE TDF BY THE NUMBER OF THOUSAND SQUARE FEET FOR
EACH LAND USE.

*»THE RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL VEHICLE MILES WERE ADDED
TOGETHER TO GET A TOTAL VEHICLE MILES FOR EACH SERVICE AREA.

Iltem 1.

13




Future vehicle miles

SERVICE AREA

10-YEAR GROWTH PROJECTIONS

VEHICLE-MILES

17,621

11,997

13,500

Iltem 1.

14




Iltem 1.

Future vehicle miles

Total Vehicle Miles

Residential Vehicle Miles (Future) Nonresidential SF (Future) Trans. Demand Factor Nonresidential Vehicle Miles (Future) (Future)
Service Area
Single Family Units T—LITDR:te Multifamily T—LITDR:te Vehicle Miles Basic Service Retail Basic Service Retail Basic Service Retail Total
0.94 0.51 0.65 1.44 2.24

1 1931 1000 9,991 351,470 155,144 1,191,220 1,371 756 5,503 7,630 17,621

2 2529 4.04 224 2.19 10,708 100,000 50,000 142,000 3.9 4.87 4.62 390 244 656 1,290 11,997

3 1961 0 7,922 250,000 300,000 680,000 975 1,461 3,142 5,578 13,500

TOTALS 6421 1224 28,621 701,470 505,144 2,013,220 2,736 2,460 9,301 14,497 43,118

15




Vehicle miles

+THE TOTAL ESTIMATED VEHICLE MILES TO BE ADDED BETWEEN
2023 AND 2033:

“SERVICE AREA 1 = 17,621 MILES
“SERVICE AREA 2 =11,997MILES
“SERVICE AREA 3 = 13,500

“TOTAL MILES ADDED = 43,118 (ALL 3 SERVICE AREAS)




Manor Road Impact Fee Map

Item 1.

[ ] Service Area 1
[ ] Service Area 2

[ ] Service Area 3

~——— Manor Road

—— Travis County Road
- TxDOT Road

Thoroughfare Plan : oY ]
& 4 A
ET) 7 O

|

0.5 1 2 3 Miles
1 | 1 | 1 |

17




Item 1.

Manor Road Impact Fee Map  Subdivision Locations

[ ] Service Area 1 Mustang Valley

[ Service Area 2

[ Service Area 3 New Haven Stonewater North @
Manor Road ‘

Stonewater
—— Travis County Road

—— TxDOT Road . Presidential Heights
wesss Thoroughfare Plan SSOOA
ET) Manor Helgtjts Ph 1

Monarch Ranch

S~

Okra L
Shadowglen /
Las Manor Heights Ph 2-6
Entradas

Amavi Manor
Townhomes

‘\‘ .gg,’“ Manor Commons SE (

Manor Market

Wildhorse Creek Lagos

/

]
0 0.5 1 2 3 Miles /
|

l I / / /‘ 18




Item 1.

Manor Road Impact Fee Map  Project Locations

[ Service Area 3
Manor Road

[ ] Service Area 1
[ Service Area 2 '

—— Travis County Road

~ TxDOT Road

wee Thoroughfare Plan
ETJ

2-4,2-5, 2-6, 2-7

2-2 & 2-3
1-8
Gregg Manor
Extension - <
completed \
1-9 o V)
‘~, H :
1-1,1-2 SHWS

19




Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 1

Item 1.
Service Area Proj. # Roadway Project % in Service Area  Estimated Cost for Portion in Service Area Project Source (TIA/Thoroughfare Plan) Notes
1-1 West Parsons Construction of a left turn lane on eastbound approach 100% $500,000.00 Las Entradas
1-2 West Parsons Construction of right turn lane on the westbound approach 100% $500,000.00 Las Entradas
1-3 West Parsons/Gregg Manor Installation of a traffic signal 100% $650,000.00 Las Entradas
1-4 LaPoyner/Lexington NB left turn lane - 100 ft storage & 100 ft of taper 100% $200,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
Restripe approach providing exclusive left and through-righer turn
1-5 LaPoyner/ Lexington EB lanes 100% $10,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
Restripe approach providing exclusive left and through-righer turn
1-6 Murchison @ FM 973 EB lanes 100% $10,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
1-7 Murchison @ FM 973 NB NB left turn lane - 100 ft storage & 100 ft of taper 100% $200,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
1-8 Gregg Manor Road Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $7,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
1-9 West Parsons Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $4,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
1 1-10 Blake Manor/Brenham Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $5,500,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
1-11 FM 973/Gregg Lane Westbound through-receiving lane - 850 feet 40% $120,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-1)
1-12 Gregg Ln between FM 973 and driveway 3 Expand roadway cross section 40% $680,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2(2-2)
1-13 Driveway 3 and Gregg Ln Add EB right turn bay 40% $60,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-3)
1-14 Gregg Ln at Roadway 1 Install 425' eastbound left turn lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-4)
1-15 Gregg Ln at Roadway 1 Install 235' westbound right turn lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-5)
1-16 Gregg Lane at Roadway 2 Install 425' eastbound left turn lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-6)
1-17 Gregg Lane at Commercial Driveway 1 Install 415' westbound right turn lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-7)
1-18 Gregg Lane Widen to 1-34E from Roadway 1 to FM 973 40% $378,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-8)
1-19 Gregg Lane Expansion to Minor Arterial 40% $2,400,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-9)
1-20 Cameron Road Expansion to Major Arterial 40% $3,200,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-10)
20
Total Cost $25,640,000.00



Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 2

Service
Area

Proj. #

2-2

2-3

24

2-5

2-7

2-8

2-9

2-10

2-11

Roadway

FM 973/Gregg Lane

Gregg Ln between FM 973 and
driveway 3

Driveway 3 and Gregg Ln

Gregg Ln at Roadway 1

Gregg Ln at Roadway 1

Gregg Lane at Roadway 2

Gregg Lane at Commercial Driveway 1

Gregg Lane

Gregg Lane

Cameron Road

Johnson Road

% in Service
Project Area

Westbound through-receiving lane -

850 feet 60%
Expand roadway cross section 60%
Add EB right turn bay 60%
Install 425' eastbound left turn lane 60%
Install 235' westbound right turn lane 60%
Install 425' eastbound left turn lane 60%
Install 415' westbound right turn lane 60%

Widen to 1-34E from Roadway 1 to FM

973 60%
Expansion to Minor Arterial 60%
Expansion to Major Arterial 60%
Exension - Minor Arterial 100%
Total Cost

Estimated Cost for
Portion in Service Area

$180,000.00

$1,020,000.00

$90,000.00

$87,000.00

$87,000.00

$87,000.00

$87,000.00

$567,000.00

$6,000,000.00

$3,600,000.00
$600,000.00

$12,405,000.00

Project Source

(TIA/Thoroughfare Plan)

Palomino

Monarch Ranch

Monarch Ranch

New Haven

New Haven

New Haven

New Haven

New Haven

Thoroughfare Plan

Thoroughfare Plan

Thoroughfare Plan

Notes

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

Iltem 1.

21




Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 3

Service Area Proj. #

3-1

3-2

3-3

3-5

3-6
3-7
3-8
3-9

3-10
3-11

Roadway

Bois D'arc

Old Kimbro Road (SB)

Old Kimbro Road

Old Kimbro Road

Old Kimbro Road

Old Kimbro Road
Old Kimbro
Voelker Extension

FM 1100 Extension

Viking Jack

Bois D'arc Extension

Project

Expand roadway by 4' - City Portion

Add 375 LF and 100' Taper SBR Lane

Install 700' EB Right turn Lane (550'
deceleration lane with 150' taper)

Extend the existing left turn lane by an
additional 750' and a new 150' taper
(constructed with residential - 1st Phase)

Install 300" NB right turn lane (250' storage +
50' taper)

Expansion to Major Arterial
Major Arterial
Minor Arterial

Minor Arterial

Street extension - minor arterial

Minor Arterial

% in Service
Area

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%

Total Cost

Estimated Cost for Portion  Project Source (TIA/Thoroughfare

in Service Area Plan)
$700,000.00 Minimax
$125,000.00 Manor Heights
$280,000.00 Amavi
$360,000.00 Amavi
$120,000.00 Amavi
$8,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$750,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$700,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$1,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$750,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$2,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan

$14,785,000.00

Notes

Iltem 1.

22




Roadway impact for each service area

* The maximum impact fee allowable in each of the three service areas
is calculated by dividing the Roadway Impact Fee CIP Attributable to
Growth by the number of vehicle-miles in the corresponding Service
Area.

* This calculation is performed for each service area individually; each
service area has a stand-alone Roadway Impact Fee CIP and 10-year
growth projection.




Roadway impact fees per service area

* CALCULATIONS = SERVICE AREA IMPROVEMENT COSTS/NUMBER OF

VEHICLE MILES ADDED

« SERVICE AREA 1 = $25,640,000/17621 = $1455.08 per ve
* SERVICE AREA 2 = $12,405,000/11997 = $1034.01 per ve
* SERVICE AREA 3 = 514,785,000/13500 = $1095.19 per ve

NIC

NIC

NIC

e mi
e mi

e mi




Roadway impact fees per service area

* SERVICE AREA 1- Max Impact fee: $1455.08 per vehicle mile
* SERVICE AREA 1 — 50% Impact fee: $727.54 per vehicle mile

* SERVICE AREA 2 — Max Impact fee: $1034.01 per vehicle mile
* SERVICE AREA 2 — 50% Impact fee: $517.01per vehicle mile

* SERVICE AREA 3 - Max Impact fee: $1095.19 per vehicle mile
* SERVICE AREA 3 — 50% Impact fee: $547.60 per vehicle mile




CALCULATION OF ROADWAY IMPACT FEES

* The calculation of roadway impact fees for new development involves
a two-step process. Step one is the calculation of the total number of
service units that will be generated by the development. Step two is
the calculation of the impact fee due by the new development.

Step 1: Determine number of service units (vehicle-miles) generated by the development using the
equivalency table.

Mo. of Development X Vehicle-miles = Development's
Units per development unit Vehicle-miles

Step 2: Calculate the impact fee based on the fee per service unit for the service area where the development
is located.

Development's  x Fee per = Impact Fee due
Vehicle-miles vehicle-mile from Development

Iltem 1.

26




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

* SERVICE AREA 1 HAS A MAXIMUM COST PER VEHICLE MILE OF $1455.08
Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $1455.08/vehicle-mile = $3,128,422

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $1455.08 /vehicle-mile = $113,496.24




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

* SERVICE AREA 1 - 50% FEE PER VEHICLE MILE OF $727.54
Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $727.54/vehicle-mile = $1,564,211

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $727.54 /vehicle-mile = $56,748.12

Iltem 1.

28




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — Maximum Fee:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $1455.08 /vehicle-mile = $283,740.60

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — Maximum Fee:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $1455.08 /vehicle-mile = $552,930.40




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 50% Fee:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $727.54 /vehicle-mile = $141,870.30

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 50% Fee:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $727.54 /vehicle-mile = $276,465.20

30




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

* SERVICE AREA 2 - MAXIMUM COST PER VEHICLE MILE OF $ 1034.01

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $1034.01 /vehicle-mile = $2,223,121.50

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $1034.01/vehicle-mile = $80,652.78




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

* SERVICE AREA 2 - 50% FEE PER VEHICLE MILE OF $517.01

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $517.01 /vehicle-mile = $1,111,571.50

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $517.01/vehicle-mile = $40,326.78




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

50,000 s.f. Retail Center —-MAXIMUM FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $1034.01 /vehicle-mile = $201,631.95

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — MAXIMUM FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $1034.01 /vehicle-mile = $392,923.80

33




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 50% FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $517.01/vehicle-mile = $100,815.98

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 50% FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $517.01 /vehicle-mile = $196,463.80




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

* SERVICE AREA 3 HAS A MAXIMUM FEE OF $ 1095.19

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $1095.19 /vehicle-mile = $2,354,658.50

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $1095.19 /vehicle-mile = $85,424.82

35




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

* SERVICE AREA 3 50% FEE OF $ 547.60

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x S547.60 /vehicle-mile = $1,177,340.00

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x S547.60 /vehicle-mile = $42,712.80

36




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — MAX FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $1095.19 /vehicle-mile = $213,562.05

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — MAX FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $1095.19 /vehicle-mile = $416,172.20




CALCULATION EXAMPLES

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 50% FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $547.60 /vehicle-mile = $106,782.00

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 50% FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $547.60 /vehicle-mile = $208,088.00

38




Roadway improvements fees

We want to be sure that what is used is:

* Equitable - equal development should pay an equal fee

* Flexible; funds collected need to be used to add capacity to the
system, not sit in a bank or in a location where they aren’t needed

* Legal; compliant with Texas Codes

* Consistent with the City’s overall goals and objectives for growth —
Comprehensive Plan

* Improve existing infrastructure to address traffic issues/concerns

39




Maximum assessable impact fee
determination - financing

* An impact fee determination method using financing would need to
be developed by a subcontractor for GBA.

* This option would require additional Advisory Committee meetings.

* NewGen Strategies and Solutions, LLC has developed a financial-
based model, which fully recognizes the requirements of Chapter 395,
including the recognition of cash and/or debt financing, interest
earnings, fund balances, and applicable credits associated with the
use of ad valorem taxes for other Central Texas cities.




Maximum assessable impact fee
determination — financial BASED MODEL

* In developing the components of the financial model to be used to
set maximum roadway impact fee amounts, the model would need
to include the recognition of cash and/or debt financing, interest

earnings, fund balances, and applicable credits associated with the
use of ad valorem taxes.




Financial model impact fees

* In order to develop impact fees using the components of the financial
model several assumptions must be made, including the following:

* Financing

* Timing and Level of Expenditures and Revenues
* Interest Earnings

* Annual Vehicle Mile Growth

e Portion of Ad Valorem Tax Revenue Used to Fund Impact Fee Roadway
Improvements

Iltem 1.

42




financing

* The following would be needed to use a Financing Method:

Financing (i.e. cash or debt financing)
The level of financing (e.g. 100% debt)
Cost of financing

Debt repayment structure

Iltem 1.

43




financing

* Once the cost of capacity added that is attributable to growth is
determined, it must then be decided how the cost will be financed:
cash and/or debt.

* For any previously funded projects, whether partially funded or in
full, actual costs of capital should be included. It is assumed that the
City will debt finance 100% of the future project costs.

* For debt financing, the cost of financing is typically a 20-year term.




financing

* Because debt is typically issued over 20-year terms and roadway
impact fees developed herein are over a 10-year period, sufficient
fund balance must be generated to meet the future debt service
obligations. Because of the generation of the fund balance, excess
monies will be available for interest earnings. The interest-earned
funds can only be used for projects listed in the CIP.

Iltem 1.

45




Chapter 395

e Chapter 395 requires a plan for awarding either a credit for the portion of
ad valorem tax and/or utility service revenues generated by new vehicle
miles during the program period that are used for payment of
improvements that are included in the Roadway Impact Fee CIP.

* As an alternative, a credit equal to 50% of the total cost of implementing
the Roadway Impact Fee CIP may be used.

* This will require an additional study to be conducted as well as additional
Advisory Committee meetings to take place.

Iltem 1.

46




COMPARISON OF ROADWAY
IMPACT FEES




OMPARISON OF ROA

City of Manor
Roadway Impact Fees
Impact Fee Comparison Chart -October 2023
City

Roadway Impact Fee
Austin

High = $5742, Low = $1472
Bastrop

Working on fees currently
Bartlett

Nothing at this time

Impact Fees do not seem appropriate, timely, or an
affordable process for the

community at this time, and would discourage
Belton development.
Buda

Elgin
Florence

Nothing at this fime
Nothing at this time

Nothing at this fime
Georgetown

Harker Heights
Holland
Jarrell

High = $4577, Low = $1247
Nothing at this fime
Nothing at this time

Nothing at this fime
Kyle

Liberty Hill
Leander

Nothing at this time
Nothing at this fime
High = $2179, Low = $287
Nothing at this time
High = $3156, Low = $1590

Manor
Pflugerville

Increases over three years - set fee based on residential or
non-residential - currently $1,130 per residential service unit
Round Rock

and $628 per non-residential service unit
Salado

Nothing at this time
Taylor

Just updated - High = $1,500, Low = $710*

Temple Nothing at this time

Troy

Nothing at this time
Waco

Varies by service area and land use

*Taylor has 3 service areas - Area 1 - $1500/service unit, Area 2 - $710/service unit, Area 3 - $710/service unit

DWAY

MPACT FEES



SERVICE AREAS COMPARISON

City of Manor

Roadway Impact Fees

Service Areas Comparison

Number of Service Total Area of City in
City Areaqs Sg Miles

Austin 17 297.29
Georgetown 9 8.80

Leander 34.08

Manor 7.35

Pflugerville 22.32

Round Rock 26.30

Taylor 13.50

Waco 95.50




”“ _',4'_,,_.,;-.‘.!-"” - AIA - «—’! I— 2 |
e re—— ——— —— = : . Item 1.

CITIES WITHOUT ROADWAY
IMPACT FEES




WHY CITIES DON'T HAVE ROADWAY
IMPACT FEES CURRENTLY

City of Manor
Roadway Impact Fees
No Impact Fee Cities

City Reason for not having Roadway Impact Fees

Bartlett Due to size, population, and limited growth there is no reason to have fees.

Impact Fees do not seem appropriate, timely, or an affordable process for the
Belton community at this time, and would discourage development.

Buda Looking into roadway impact fees

. Roadway improvements would be required on state roads; impact fees cannot
Elgin be used on these.

Florence Due to size, population, and limited growth there is no reason to have fees.

. Just instituted wastewater impact fee for specific area of City; no reason at this
Harker Heights time to create roadway impact fees.

Holland Due to size, population, and limited growth there is no reason to have fees.

Jarrell Do not have impact fee advisory committee

Kyle Focusing on water/wastewater update

. . Impact Fees do not seem appropriate, timely, or an affordable process for the
Liberty Hill community at this time, and would discourage development.

Salado Concemed about how it would affect development

Temple Nothing at this time

Troy Due to size, population, and limited growth there is no reason to have fees.




City of Manor

Water, Wastewater & Roadway

Impact/Tap Fee Comparison Chart - JANUARY 2024

Iltem 1.

Roadway Impact Fee

Roadway Impact Fee

Total w/ Low Roaway

Total w/ High Roaway

City Water Impact Fee' Wastewater Impact Fee' Water Tap Fee' Wastewater Tap Fee' Low High Impact Fee Impact Fee

Austin $ 4,700.00 | $ 2,500.00 5,446.40 21,245.40 | $ 12,646.40 | $ 28,445.40
Bastrop $ 8,182.00 | $ 5,089.00 | $ 350.00 | $ 300.00 - - |s 13,921.00 | $ 13,921.00
Bartlett - 11 Vary Vary $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 3.00]|$ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
Belton® None None $ 1,000.00 | $ 800.00 $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00
Buda $ 3,595.00 | $ 3,515.00 | $ 400.00 | $ 450.00 $ 7,960.00 | $ 7,960.00
Elgin $ 3,790.00 | $ 2,348.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 $ 10,138.00 | $ 10,138.00
Florence® $ 2,527.00 | $ 1,144.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 800.00 $ 5,471.00 | $ 5,471.00
Georgetown’ $ 11,000.00 | $ 6,129.00 | $ 850.00 | $ 800.00 5,112.70 18,765.70 | $ 23,891.70 | $ 37,544.70
Harker Heigh’[s6 No CIF Program for Water | $ 6,133.00 | $ 275.00 | $ 275.00 $ 6,683.00 | $ 6,683.00
Holland $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
Jarrell® $ 4,000.00 | $ - |s 750.00 | $ - $ 4,750.00 | $ 4,750.00
Kyle $ 3,535.00 | $ 2,826.00 | $ 217.35 | $ 217.35 $ 6,795.70 | $ 6,795.70
Liberty Hill® $ 7,037.00 | $ 4,000.00 | $ 3,500.00 | $ 600.00 $ 15,137.00 [ $ 15,137.00
Leander $ 4,309.00 | $ 2,820.00 | $ 840.00 | $ 750.00 1,234.10 9,369.70 | $ 9,953.10 | $ 18,088.70
Manor $ 1,577.00 | $ 4,470.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 750.00 $ 7,547.00 | $ 7,547.00
Manor - proposed $ 2,022.00 | $ 7,19350 | $ 750.00 [ $ 750.00 [ $ 4,446.24 | $ 6,256.84 | $ 15,161.74 | $ 16,972.34
Pflugerville $ 7,897.00 | $ 8,184.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 250.00 6,201.00 12,308.40 | $ 22,782.00 | $ 28,889.40
Round Rock - 12 $ 4,025.00 | $ 2,099.00 Varies Varies 2,449.20 4,407.00 | $ 8,573.20 | $ 10,531.00
Salado*® vary $ 5,152.00 | $ 3,400.00 | $ 4,000.00 $ 12,552.00 | $ 12,552.00
Taylor -13 $ 4,717.00 | $ 2,654.00 | $ 1,375.00 | $ 1,340.00 2,065.38 2,065.38 | $ 12,151.38 | $ 12,151.38

Temple3 No CIF Program No CIF Program Varies Varies $ -
Troy No CIF Program No CIF Program $ 900.00 | $ 725.00 $ 1,625.00 | $ 1,625.00

Waco® No CIF Program No CIF Program quoted on per cost basis quoted on per cost basis $ -
Average 4,619.56 3,736.47 | $ 1,137.23 937.23 3,369.38 8,269.05 9,882.82 | $ 11,087.07
Average CIF Program Cities 4,619.56 3,736.47 | $ 1,169.21 955.15 3,369.38 9,302.30 11,22857 | $ 13,865.42
Average CIF Program Cities w Roadway $ 5,524.29 451136 | $ 813.00 778.00 3,850.72 10,631.20 15,022.79 | $ 21,803.27

Comparison of Municipal Development Fees w Roadway Fee - UPDATED 1-10-2024.xls

52




Item 2.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

TCITY OF

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Revised Roadway Impact Fee calculations.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

Discussing preliminary calculation for impact fees for service areas 1, 2, and 3 based on approved TIAs and adding
in projects listed in the Thoroughfare Plan vs the impact fee calculations without the Thoroughfare Plan projects.
These projects have been provided to show how these projects would affect the service area impact fees.

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Revised Roadway Impact Fee PowerPoint Presentation

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee discuss the Revised
Roadway Impact Fee Calculations.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

53




City of Manor
Roadway Impact Fee - Revised




Roadway impact fee background

* Roadway Impact fees are one-time fees.

* They typically are assessed at plat recordation stage of the development
process

* They are typically paid at the building permit stage of the development
process

* Roadway impact fees are used to recover costs associated with roadway
infrastructure that will be needed to serve future development in the City

* Roadway impact fees are governed by Chapter 395 of the Texas Local
Government Code;

* Impact fees were established in Texas in 1987
* Water, Wastewater, Roadway, and Drainage impact fees allowed in Texas
 Manor already has water and wastewater impact fees

Item 2.

55




Item 2.

Service Units - recap

WHAT IS A SERVICE UNIT?

¢ FOR ROADWAY IMPACT FEES THE SERVICE UNIT IS A VEHICLE MILE, NOT LUES

+¢* IN ORDER TO DETERMINE THE COST PER SERVICE UNIT, THE ESTIMATED GROWTH IN VEHICLE MILES IN EACH SERVICE

AREA NEEDS TO BE CALCULATED FOR A TEN-YEAR PERIOD (2023-2033)

¢ ALL CURRENTLY DEVELOPED LAND AND ALL DEVELOPABLE LAND WILL BE CATEGORIZED AS EITHER RESIDENTIAL OR
NON-RESIDENTIAL.

¢ NON-RESIDENTIAL WILL BE BROKEN INTO THREE (3) CATEGORIES:
¢ RETAIL, SERVICE, AND BASIC

56




Service areas

* Currently three service areas are proposed for Manor.
* A service area is limited to a maximum six-mile trip length.

 Roadway impact fees differ from water and wastewater fees.
Roadway impact fees are required to be used in the service area
where the fee is assessed, whereas, for water and wastewater, those
fees can be used for citywide projects.

Item 2.

57




Vehicle miles calculations

“*THE VEHICLE MILES FOR RESIDENTIAL ARE CALCULATED BY MULTIPLYING
THE TDF FOR EITHER SINGLE-FAMILY OR MULTIFAMILY BY THE NUMBER OF
DWELLING UNITS

**THE NON-RESIDENTIAL VEHICLE MILES WERE CALCULATED BY ESTIMATING
THE SQUARE FOOTAGE OF EACH NON-RESIDENTIAL USE AND THEN

MULTIPLYING THE TDF BY THE NUMBER OF THOUSAND SQUARE FEET FOR
EACH LAND USE.

*»THE RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL VEHICLE MILES WERE ADDED
TOGETHER TO GET A TOTAL VEHICLE MILES FOR EACH SERVICE AREA.

Item 2.

58




Vehicle miles

+THE TOTAL ESTIMATED VEHICLE MILES TO BE ADDED BETWEEN
2023 AND 2033:

“SERVICE AREA 1 = 17,621 MILES
“SERVICE AREA 2 =11,997MILES
“SERVICE AREA 3 = 13,500

“TOTAL MILES ADDED = 43,118 (ALL 3 SERVICE AREAS)




Manor Road Impact Fee Map

Item 2.

[ ] Service Area 1
[ ] Service Area 2

[ ] Service Area 3

~——— Manor Road

—— Travis County Road
- TxDOT Road

Thoroughfare Plan : oY ]
& 4 A
ET) 7 O

|

0.5 1 2 3 Miles
1 | 1 | 1 |

60




Item 2.

Manor Road Impact Fee Map  Subdivision Locations

[ ] Service Area 1 Mustang Valley

[ Service Area 2

[ Service Area 3 New Haven Stonewater North @
Manor Road ‘

Stonewater
—— Travis County Road

—— TxDOT Road . Presidential Heights
wesss Thoroughfare Plan SSOOA
ET) Manor Helgtjts Ph 1

Monarch Ranch

S~

Okra L
Shadowglen /
Las Manor Heights Ph 2-6
Entradas

Amavi Manor
Townhomes

‘\‘ .gg,’“ Manor Commons SE (

Manor Market

Wildhorse Creek Lagos

/

]
0 0.5 1 2 3 Miles /
|

l I / / /‘ 61




Item 2.

Manor Road Impact Fee Map  Project Locations

[ Service Area 3
Manor Road

[ ] Service Area 1
[ Service Area 2 '

—— Travis County Road

~ TxDOT Road

wee Thoroughfare Plan
ETJ

2-4,2-5, 2-6, 2-7

2-2 & 2-3
1-8
Gregg Manor
Extension - <
completed \
1-9 o V)
‘~, H :
1-1,1-2 SHWS

62




Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 1

Item 2.

Service Area Proj. # Roadway Project % in Service Area  Estimated Cost for Portion in Service Area Project Source (TIA/Thoroughfare Plan) Notes
1-1 West Parsons Construction of a left turn lane on eastbound approach 100% $500,000.00 Las Entradas
1-2 West Parsons Construction of right turn lane on the westbound approach 100% $500,000.00 Las Entradas
1-3 West Parsons/Gregg Manor Installation of a traffic signal 100% $650,000.00 Las Entradas
1-4 LaPoyner/Lexington NB left turn lane - 100 ft storage & 100 ft of taper 100% $200,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial

Restripe approach providing exclusive left and through-righer turn

1-5 LaPoyner/ Lexington EB lanes 100% $10,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial

Restripe approach providing exclusive left and through-righer turn

1-6 Murchison @ FM 973 EB lanes 100% $10,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
1-7 Murchison @ FM 973 NB NB left turn lane - 100 ft storage & 100 ft of taper 100% $200,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
1-8 Gregg Manor Road Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $7,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
1-9 West Parsons Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $4,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan

1 1-10 Blake Manor/Brenham Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $5,500,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
1-11 FM 973/Gregg Lane Westbound through-receiving lane - 850 feet 40% $120,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-1)
1-12 Gregg Ln between FM 973 and driveway 3 Expand roadway cross section 40% $680,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2(2-2)
1-13 Driveway 3 and Gregg Ln Add EB right turn bay 40% $60,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-3)
1-14 Gregg Ln at Roadway 1 Install 425' eastbound left turn lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-4)
1-15 Gregg Ln at Roadway 1 Install 235' westbound right turn lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-5)
1-16 Gregg Lane at Roadway 2 Install 425' eastbound left turn lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-6)
1-17 Gregg Lane at Commercial Driveway 1 Install 415' westbound right turn lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-7)
1-18 Gregg Lane Widen to 1-34E from Roadway 1 to FM 973 40% $378,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-8)
1-19 Gregg Lane Expansion to Minor Arterial 40% $2,400,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-9)
1-20 Cameron Road Expansion to Major Arterial 40% $3,200,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-10) 63

Total Cost $25,640,000.00



Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 2

Service
Area

Proj. #

2-2

2-3

24

2-5

2-7

2-8

2-9

2-10

2-11

Roadway

FM 973/Gregg Lane

Gregg Ln between FM 973 and
driveway 3

Driveway 3 and Gregg Ln

Gregg Ln at Roadway 1

Gregg Ln at Roadway 1

Gregg Lane at Roadway 2

Gregg Lane at Commercial Driveway 1

Gregg Lane

Gregg Lane

Cameron Road

Johnson Road

% in Service
Project Area

Westbound through-receiving lane -

850 feet 60%
Expand roadway cross section 60%
Add EB right turn bay 60%
Install 425' eastbound left turn lane 60%
Install 235' westbound right turn lane 60%
Install 425' eastbound left turn lane 60%
Install 415' westbound right turn lane 60%

Widen to 1-34E from Roadway 1 to FM

973 60%
Expansion to Minor Arterial 60%
Expansion to Major Arterial 60%
Exension - Minor Arterial 100%
Total Cost

Estimated Cost for
Portion in Service Area

$180,000.00

$1,020,000.00

$90,000.00

$87,000.00

$87,000.00

$87,000.00

$87,000.00

$567,000.00

$6,000,000.00

$3,600,000.00
$600,000.00

$12,405,000.00

Project Source

(TIA/Thoroughfare Plan)

Palomino

Monarch Ranch

Monarch Ranch

New Haven

New Haven

New Haven

New Haven

New Haven

Thoroughfare Plan

Thoroughfare Plan

Thoroughfare Plan

Notes

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

40% in Service Area 1

Item 2.

64




Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 3

Service Area Proj. #

3-1

3-2

3-3

3-5

3-6
3-7
3-8
3-9

3-10
3-11

Roadway

Bois D'arc

Old Kimbro Road (SB)

Old Kimbro Road

Old Kimbro Road

Old Kimbro Road

Old Kimbro Road
Old Kimbro
Voelker Extension

FM 1100 Extension

Viking Jack

Bois D'arc Extension

Project

Expand roadway by 4' - City Portion

Add 375 LF and 100' Taper SBR Lane

Install 700' EB Right turn Lane (550'
deceleration lane with 150' taper)

Extend the existing left turn lane by an
additional 750' and a new 150' taper
(constructed with residential - 1st Phase)

Install 300" NB right turn lane (250' storage +
50' taper)

Expansion to Major Arterial
Major Arterial
Minor Arterial

Minor Arterial

Street extension - minor arterial

Minor Arterial

% in Service
Area

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%

Total Cost

Estimated Cost for Portion  Project Source (TIA/Thoroughfare

in Service Area Plan)
$700,000.00 Minimax
$125,000.00 Manor Heights
$280,000.00 Amavi
$360,000.00 Amavi
$120,000.00 Amavi
$8,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$750,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$700,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$1,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$750,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
$2,000,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan

$14,785,000.00

Notes

Item 2.

65




Roadway impact for each service area — with
thoroughtare plan projects

* The maximum impact fee allowable in each of the three service areas
is calculated by dividing the Roadway Impact Fee CIP Attributable to
Growth by the number of vehicle-miles in the corresponding Service

Area.

* This calculation is performed for each service area individually; each
service area has a stand-alone Roadway Impact Fee CIP and 10-year

growth projection.




Maximum Roadway impact fees per service
area — with thoroughfare projects

* CALCULATIONS = SERVICE AREA IMPROVEMENT COSTS/NUMBER OF
VEHICLE MILES ADDED

e SERVICE AREA 1 = 525,640,000/17621 = $S1455.08 per vehicle mile
e SERVICE AREA 2 = 512,405,000/11997 = S1034.01 per vehicle mile
* SERVICE AREA 3 = 514,785,000/13500 = $1095.19 per vehicle mile




Roadway impact fees per service area- with
thoroughtare plan projects — with credits

SERVICE AREA 1- Max Impact fee: $1455.08 per vehicle mile
SERVICE AREA 1 - 50% Impact fee: $727.54 per vehicle mile
SERVICE AREA 1 — 75% Impact fee: $363.77

SERVICE AREA 2 — Max Impact fee: $1034.01 per vehicle mile
SERVICE AREA 2 — 50% Impact fee: $517.01per vehicle mile
SERVICE AREA 2 — 75% Impact fee: $258.50

SERVICE AREA 3 - Max Impact fee: $1095.19 per vehicle mile
SERVICE AREA 3 — 50% Impact fee: $547.60 per vehicle mile
SERVICE AREA 3 — 75% Impact fee: $273.80 per vehicle mile

Item 2.

68




CALCULATION OF ROADWAY IMPACT FEES

* The calculation of roadway impact fees for new development involves
a two-step process. Step one is the calculation of the total number of
service units that will be generated by the development. Step two is
the calculation of the impact fee due by the new development.

Step 1: Determine number of service units (vehicle-miles) generated by the development using the
equivalency table.

Mo. of Development X Vehicle-miles = Development's
Units per development unit Vehicle-miles

Step 2: Calculate the impact fee based on the fee per service unit for the service area where the development
is located.

Development's  x Fee per = Impact Fee due
Vehicle-miles vehicle-mile from Development

Item 2.

69




CALCULATION EXAMPLES —with thoroughtare
plan projects included in fee calculations

* SERVICE AREA 1 HAS A MAXIMUM COST PER VEHICLE MILE OF $1455.08

Single-Family Dwelling:
500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $1455.08/vehicle-mile = $3,128,422

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $1455.08 /vehicle-mile = $113,496.24

tem 2.

70




50% credit of maximum fee

* SERVICE AREA 1 - 50% FEE PER VEHICLE MILE OF $727.54
Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $727.54/vehicle-mile = $1,564,211

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $727.54 /vehicle-mile = $56,748.12

Item 2.

71




75% credit of maximum fee

* SERVICE AREA 1 - 75% FEE PER VEHICLE MILE OF $363.77

Single-Family Dwelling:
500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $363.77/vehicle-mile = $782,105.50

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $363.77 /vehicle-mile = $28,374.06

Item 2.

72




Maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — Maximum Fee:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $1455.08 /vehicle-mile = $283,740.60

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — Maximum Fee:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $1455.08 /vehicle-mile = $552,930.40




50% credit of maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 50% Fee:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $727.54 /vehicle-mile = $141,870.30

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 50% Fee:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $727.54 /vehicle-mile = $276,465.20




75% credit of maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 75% Fee:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $363.77 /vehicle-mile = $70,935.15

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 75% Fee:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $363.77 /vehicle-mile = $138,232.60




Maximum fee

* SERVICE AREA 2 - MAXIMUM COST PER VEHICLE MILE OF $ 1034.01

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $1034.01 /vehicle-mile = $2,223,121.50

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $1034.01/vehicle-mile = $80,652.78




50% credit of maximum fee

* SERVICE AREA 2 - 50% FEE PER VEHICLE MILE OF $517.01

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $517.01 /vehicle-mile = $1,111,571.50

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $517.01/vehicle-mile = $40,326.78




75% credit of maximum fee

* SERVICE AREA 2 - 75% FEE PER VEHICLE MILE OF $258.50

e Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $258.50 /vehicle-mile = $555,775.00

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $258.50/vehicle-mile = $20,163.00

Item 2.

78




Maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center —-MAXIMUM FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $1034.01 /vehicle-mile = $201,631.95

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — MAXIMUM FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $1034.01 /vehicle-mile = $392,923.80




50% credit of maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 50% FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $517.01/vehicle-mile = $100,815.98

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 50% FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $517.01 /vehicle-mile = $196,463.80

80




75% credit of maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 50% FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $258.50/vehicle-mile = $50,407.50

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 50% FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $258.50 /vehicle-mile = $968,230.00




Maximum fee

* SERVICE AREA 3 HAS A MAXIMUM FEE OF $ 1095.19

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $1095.19 /vehicle-mile = $2,354,658.50

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $1095.19 /vehicle-mile = $85,424.82




50% credit of maximum fee

* SERVICE AREA 3 50% FEE OF $ 547.60

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x S547.60 /vehicle-mile = $1,177,340.00

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x S547.60 /vehicle-mile = $42,712.80

83




75% credit of maximum fee

* SERVICE AREA 3 75% FEE OF $273.80

* Single-Family Dwelling:

500 dwelling units x 4.3 vehicle-miles/dwelling unit = 2150 vehicle-miles
2150 vehicle-miles x $273.80 /vehicle-mile = $588,670.00

20,000 square foot (s.f.) Office Building:
20 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 78 vehicle-miles
78 vehicle-miles x $273.80 /vehicle-mile = $21,356.40




Maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — MAX FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $1095.19 /vehicle-mile = $213,562.05

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — MAX FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $1095.19 /vehicle-mile = $416,172.20

85




50% credit of maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 50% FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $547.60 /vehicle-mile = $106,782.00

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 50% FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $547.60 /vehicle-mile = $208,088.00

86




75% credit of maximum fee

50,000 s.f. Retail Center — 75% FEE:

50 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.9 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 195 vehicle-
miles

195 vehicle-miles x $273.80 /vehicle-mile = $53,391.00

100,000 s.f. Industrial Development — 75% FEE:

100 (1,000 s.f. units) x 3.8 vehicle-miles/1,000 s.f. units = 380 vehicle-
miles

380 vehicle-miles x $273.80 /vehicle-mile = $104,044.00




Item 3.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

TCITY OF

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Comparison of Roadway Impact Fees.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

This will be a brief discussion on roadway impact fees for other cities in the region and compare it to what is
being proposed for the City of Manor

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Comparison of Roadway Impact Fees

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the City Staff’'s recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee discuss the
comparison of roadway impact fees.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

88




Comparison of roadway impact fees




Comparison of

City
Austin
Bastrop
Bartlett

Belton
Buda
Elgin

Florence
Georgetown
Harker Heights
Holland

Hutto
Jarrell
Kyle
Liberty Hill
Leander
Manor
Pflugerville

Round Rock
Salado

Taylor
Temple
Troy

Waco

roadway impact fees

Roadway Impact Fee
High = $5742, Low = $1472
Working on fees currently

Nothing at this time

Impact Fees do not seem appropriate, timely, or an affordable process for the
community at this time, and would discourage development.

Nothing at this time
Nothing at this time
Nothing at this time
High = $4577, Low = $1247
Nothing at this time
Nothing at this time

Residential - $784.31 per vehicle mile; Non-residential - $400 per vehicle mile
Nothing at this time
Nothing at this time
Nothing at this time
High = $2179, Low = $287
Nothing at this time
High = $3156, Low = $1590

Increases over three years - set fee based on residential or non-residential - currently
$1,130 per residential service unit and $628 per non-residential service unit

Nothing at this time

Just updated - High = $1,500, Low = $710*
Nothing at this time
Nothing at this time

Varies by service area and land use

Item 3.

90




Item 3.

Service areas comparison

City of Manor
Roadway Impact Fees

Service Areas Comparison

Total Area of City in Sq

City Number of Service Areas Miles
Austin 17 319.94
Georgetown 9 59.63
Hutto 1 12.39
Leander 5 37.70

Manor 3 10.59
Pflugerville 3 25.57
Round Rock 3 38.00
Taylor 3 20.62

Waco 11 101.15
91




Cities without roadway impact fees

Bartlett

Belton
Buda

Elgin

Florence

Harker Heights

Holland
Jarrell
Kyle
Liberty Hill
Salado
Temple

Troy

Item 3.

92




Why cities don’t h

currently

City

Bartlett

Belton
Buda

Elgin

Florence

Harker Heights

Holland
Jarrell

Kyle

Liberty Hill
Salado
Temple

Troy

ave roadway impact fees

City of Manor
Roadway Impact Fees

No Impact Fee Cities

Reason for not having Roadway Impact Fees

Due to size, population, and limited growth there is no reason to have fees.

Impact Fees do not seem appropriate, timely, or an affordable process for the community at
this time, and would discourage development.

Looking into roadway impact fees

Roadway improvements would be required on state roads; impact fees cannot be used on
these.

Due to size, population, and limited growth there is no reason to have fees.

Just instituted wastewater impact fee for specific area of City; no reason at this time to create
roadway impact fees.

Due to size, population, and limited growth there is no reason to have fees.
Do not have impact fee advisory committee

Focusing on water/wastewater update

Impact Fees do not seem appropriate, timely, or an affordable process for the community at
this time, and would discourage development.

Concerned about how it would affect development

Nothing at this time

Due to size, population, and limited growth there is no reason to have fees.

Item 3.

93




City of Manor

Water, Wastewater & Roadway

Impact/Tap Fee Comparison Chart - JANUARY 2024

Item 3.

Roadway Impact Fee

Roadway Impact Fee

Total w/ Low Roaway

Total w/ High Roaway

City Water Impact Fee' Wastewater Impact Fee' Water Tap Fee' Wastewater Tap Fee' Low High Impact Fee Impact Fee
Austin $ 4,700.00 | $ 2,500.00 $ 5,446.40 21,24540 ( $ 12,646.40 | $ 28,445.40
Bastrop $ 8,182.00 | $ 5,089.00 | $ 350.00 | $ 300.00 | $ - - |s 13,921.00 | $ 13,921.00
Bartlett - 11 Vary Vary $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 3.00|$%$ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
Belton® None None $ 1,000.00 | $ 800.00 $ 1,800.00 | $ 1,800.00
Buda $ 3,595.00 | $ 3,515.00 | $ 400.00 | $ 450.00 $ 7,960.00 | $ 7,960.00
Elgin $ 3,790.00 | $ 2,348.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 $ 10,138.00 | $ 10,138.00
Florence® $ 2,527.00 | $ 1,144.00 [ $ 1,000.00 | $ 800.00 $ 5471.00 | $ 5,471.00
Georgetown7 $ 11,000.00 | $ 6,129.00 | $ 850.00 | $ 800.00 | $ 5,112.70 18,765.70 | $ 23,891.70 | $ 37,544.70
Harker Heigh’[s6 No CIF Program for Water | $ 6,133.00 | $ 275.00 | $ 275.00 $ 6,683.00 | $ 6,683.00
Holland $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00 $ 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00
Hutto $ 8,832.00 | $ 2,788.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 850.00 | $ 784.31 | $ 784.31 | $ 14,004.31 | $ 14,004.31
Jarrell2 $ 4,000.00 | $ - $ 750.00 | $ - $ 4,750.00 | $ 4,750.00
Kyle $ 3,535.00 | $ 2,826.00 | $ 21735 $ 217.35 $ 6,795.70 | $ 6,795.70
Liberty Hill® $ 7,037.00 | $ 4,000.00 | $ 3,500.00 | $ 600.00 $ 15,137.00 | $ 15,137.00
Leander $ 4,309.00 | $ 2,820.00 | $ 840.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 1,234.10 9,369.70 | $ 9,953.10 | $ 18,088.70
Manor $ 1,577.00 | $ 4,470.00 [ $ 750.00 | $ 750.00 $ 7,547.00 | $ 7,547.00
Manor - proposed $ 2,022.00 | $ 719350 | $ 750.00 | $ 750.00 | $ 517.01| 3 727.54 | $ 11,232.51 | $ 11,443.04

Pflugerville $ 7,897.00 | $ 8,184.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 250.00 | $ 6,201.00 12,308.40 | $ 22,782.00 | $ 28,889.40
Round Rock - 12 $ 4,025.00 | $ 2,099.00 Varies Varies $ 2,449.20 4,407.00 | $ 8,573.20 | $ 10,531.00
Salado™® Vary $ 5,152.00 | $ 3,400.00 | $ 4,000.00 $ 12,552.00 | $ 12,552.00
Taylor -13 $ 4,717.00 | $ 2,654.00 | $ 1,375.00 | $ 1,340.00 | $ 2,065.38 2,065.38 | $ 12,151.38 | $ 12,151.38

Temple3 No CIF Program No CIF Program Varies Varies $ -
Troy No CIF Program No CIF Program $ 900.00 | $ 725.00 $ 1,625.00 | $ 1,625.00

Waco® No CIF Program No CIF Program quoted on per cost basis quoted on per cost basis $ -
Average 4,867.35 3,686.55 | $ 1,117.87 932.87 2,703.01 7,040.40 9,915.06 | $ 11,008.55
Average CIF Program Cities 4,619.56 3,736.47 | $ 1,169.21 955.15 2,942.85 8,702.08 11,039.00 | $ 13,598.66
Average CIF Program Cities w Roadway $ 5,524.29 451136 | $ 813.00 778.00 3,363.26 9,945.24 14,535.33 | $ 21,117.31

Comparison of Municipal Development Fees w Roadway Fee - UPDATED 2-8-2024.xls

94




Iltem 4.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4

TCITY OF

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on sending the land use and service area maps to City
Council in order for Council to set a date for public hearings on the maps.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

This will be a discussion comparing Manor’s proposed fees with other cities’ roadway impact fees.

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee vote to approve the
land use and service area maps to be sent to Council in order for a public hearing to be held on the maps.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

95




Item 4.

A THLIT
|
1

SE==———— s ONYIIE=S

o,
I
[
|
|

.
|
|

i

Wi "Wy

)

—TREVIN: (V==

|

NIOd NOLIINVH?)

——BLAKE-MANOR Rp ——

43 OLlinvTy ||

AVM:SIaNVYo SODY]———

D

i A e i

——QUSTEM=

(

e N T HOUNH) e

I
7 |
s’ I
P4 |
£ w
| b4 i
” \ 2z _,
| : g “
| N\ ’ 79 I
I vy A% i
| e |
_ vi _
I U]
| Il !
! a,_
| i Y
_ f P> — S S SN S TN A
| t - | I |
| Il s ) | |
| P | | |
“ | ’ | AT | | NO:SMIATIVYL
e I ’ | T =
| , P = —
, P 4
f 4 _D
WW 1 4 i M
X 74 =
= =] m
¢ || .Y !
¢ | -
| ! z
| @
4 , W I EE—
4 (i |
|
|
i A
SNIME el
1
]
I
I
1 - _
- /
1 (
| I
|
- |
I W ]
| I
il
1 1
1 I
||
! e
\ g
\ s | AN
\ W
\
\
\
I
* "
k" ReSesy
[T
\ [] ,
\ _
! |
== N H O AR N =NanVanIan a0 s San
Y ﬁ
|
|
I
| i
| \\_,_ :
| i (A T — —— = — —= = S ——
i / i__ | TN I
_ / = | i ; i I
! 7 i ! _ h ‘ |
754 \ T &) ! |
_ N 5 , i | “ !
| Bt / ~
w . / [ | ( |
iy Z | 75~
| S | | !
| | Wy Y WA |
| | | | i
2 35 | ,
= i . I
1 |
8 ,
: n
| J \ ﬁL
[ | ﬂ
| [
e —— \——
I I ﬁ%
L ,
| |
, I
[ I ||
I T o~ =
| ] 4. 4/
| | | \
I I
7. N
I I I
| |
i, |
! |
1 A
i A
| i
D_ |||||| [
o fl
z S T T
2 ,
Q 1
Q
< I
] A T R T o
,
| 1]
e /A_ N | ||’,
_ ‘ H
| | 2
_ 5
! I=Ya1Yen0a S8 2
1 | _Hm
, N & Sy W lﬁ
P Y / I
, Ty \ ,
_ // \ ﬂ
It | N, | I
W A |

L ==Y HOYNHI:NIAIMS MIN ==

Downtown Area

I
v

|
|
|
|
|
|
]
|
|
g,
|

L oL T

I
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
b
S
N\
N -

— -

- A ¥
——QY71a3LIsyInIvea———

m

| ==¥0:3540HY¥31¥VND

I

VOELKER'LN

bt
i
|
{
|

AN‘N:RchARDs—AVEE,;,

~—~AVM d3Hd

LLL

QY:NOSNHOM=——————

1

= 7= WOODROW

WILSON

Ice

and to have water and
wastewater servi

lL

20 e
S WASHINGTON
SHINGTON 7
RO CARTER S/
O«oﬂ/v@& 255

- VIRTUE ST

>

C——TEER e —

= HM

¢

DGETGAP:ILN H =)

o

TONE

|
o 'JAMIE!DR

FWATERFORD:RUN WY

JAMIN:HARRISON ST

T
TR BEN,
2 VIGILANCE ST

==
=<
—e)

=}

|
_
|
|
|
_
_
,,
_
,_
,
m
#
1
|

- oem mm mm\mm ms o

N

X

]

———

e e e o wm wm

- ————

ool

96

|

— =

L]

“STEGER'LN

— —QY4:NOSHIANY=;

I

a

_

1. AVOY:NOSNHOM =

1]

QY AHVNLS3

[

=
==

TINAIEROMT
?}Li[lCAMERIA |
' “CARBROOK:RD=-

I\

\ T
W=l
|\

N
y.

= d
— =="GREGG LN

EARTLAND; DR

Hi

T

i
%
\_rlllfliltllﬂprlllx' L= = = =N

:IA0YD'SHIN

Land to have water and

wastewater service

[ J_me_hﬂw Dm_m_Iu._._x HdIVY =——=
Il |

|

|

|

.

||||||| L’ VAT T

TIHY)—

r

==

= =

— zn_.oz_._.mﬂu_w

[l
EALING WAY

TINKER ST:

SHIP BE||“pR

Dy 20

—
> —
o

1

=)

|
cp

—

=T
—

———=d001:40L03Y——

! ,,%‘ T |
,-— m M-gTIHG

- —
e

I ODCOCK WAL

~BLUEBU

g

Legend

Texas Local Government Code Section 213.005

A comprehensive plan shall not constitute zoning

Land Use Category

regulations or establish zoning district boundaries.

B C - Commercial (Corridor)

= City L
.-:_‘ l'_

DMU - Downtown Mixed Use

B E

I CMU - Community Mixed Use

Employment

©
o
o
i
— Q
o 2
o) )
i
i®)
T 2
zZ S s
~ v O
= dd%Du.uv
n
c O mw Q
%V..Mhsm
= -
Q
dm.m.mw.s
X W o ©
I._hl.hmo/“
Mm.momm.w
| | -
Q aDu
BMN_P_
m__W_P
=>=zZ20no

(@V]
o
A )
o
O :
o
° Bl
>
o
N
pO
o slls
S 2f e
e
>
S
-
) LN
L o
N : :
b S
N s ~
g | sl
o e =
s ~
o |-
- 0 ()
)
QD
O .
uu — L_
L @p)
e
W 00 =
c
e
B
O
o
(V)]
"=
-
=
©
=
S
£ 8t
|me|0
n 2 £ F ©
< O c 9
aO o
o O * ©
o W

SF-4 - High Density Single Family

Map Created By

GBA




Item 4.

Manor Road Impact Fee Map

[ ] Service Area 1

[ ] Service Area 2

[ ] Service Area 3

—— Manor Road

Travis County Road

TxDOT Road
Thoroughfare Plan

ETJ



pgray
Line

pgray
PolyLine

pgray
Line

pgray
PolyLine

pgray
PolyLine

pgray
Line


Item 5.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

TCITY OF

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: February 13, 2024

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director
DEPARTMENT: Development Services

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on approving the roadway project lists for the roadway
impact fee.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY:

This will be a discussion on approving the list of proposed projects for the roadway impact fee. There is a
separate list for each service area. The project lists include projects from the Thoroughfare Plan.

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable
FISCAL IMPACT: No
PRESENTATION: No
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

e Project List

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee vote to approve the
proposed roadway project lists for each service area to be used in the roadway impact fee calculation.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: Recommend Approval Disapproval None

98




Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 1

Item 5.

% in Estimated Cost for
Service Service Portion in Service Project Source
Area Proj. # Roadway Project Area Area (TIA/Thoroughfare Plan) Notes
Construction of a left turn lane
1-1 West Parsons on eastbound approach 100% $500,000.00 Las Entradas
Construction of right turn lane
1-2 West Parsons on the westbound approach 100% $500,000.00 Las Entradas
1-3 West Parsons/Gregg Manor [Installation of a traffic signal 100% $650,000.00 Las Entradas
NB left turn lane - 100 ft storage
1-4 LaPoyner/Lexington & 100 ft of taper 100% $200,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
Restripe approach providing
exclusive left and through-righer
1-5 LaPoyner/ Lexington EB turn lanes 100% $10,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
Restripe approach providing
exclusive left and through-righer
1-6 Murchison @ FM 973 EB turn lanes 100% $10,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
NB left turn lane - 100 ft storage
1-7 Murchison @ FM 973 NB  |& 100 ft of taper 100% $200,000.00 Wildhorse Commercial
1-8 Gregg Manor Road Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $7,000,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan
1-9 West Parsons Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $4,000,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan
! 1-10 Blake Manor/Brenham Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $5,500,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan
Westbound through-receiving
1-11 FM 973/Gregg Lane lane - 850 feet 40% $120,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-1)
Gregg Ln between FM 973 and
1-12 driveway 3 Expand roadway cross section 40% $680,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2(2-2)
1-13 Driveway 3 and Gregg Ln  |Add EB right turn bay 40% $60,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-3)
Install 425' eastbound left turn
1-14 Gregg Ln at Roadway 1 lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-4)
Install 235' westbound right turn
1-15 Gregg Ln at Roadway 1 lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-5)
Install 425' eastbound left turn
1-16 Gregg Lane at Roadway 2 |lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-6)
Gregg Lane at Commercial [Install 415' westbound right turn
1-17 Driveway 1 lane 40% $58,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-7)
Widen to 1-34E from Roadway 1
1-18 Gregg Lane to FM 973 40% $378,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-8)
1-19 Gregg Lane Expansion to Minor Arterial 40% $2,400,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-9)
1-20 Cameron Road Expansion to Major Arterial 40% $3,200,000.00 |Thoroughfare Plan 60% in Service Area 2 (2-10)
Total Cost $25,640,000.00

99




Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 2

Item 5.

% in Estimated Cost for
Service Service Portion in Service Project Source
Area Proj. # Roadway Project Area Area (TIA/Thoroughfare Plan) Notes
Westbound through-receiving
2-1 FM 973/Gregg Lane lane - 850 feet 60% $180,000.00 Palomino 40% in Service Area 1
Gregg Ln between FM 973 and
2-2 driveway 3 Expand roadway cross section 60% $1,020,000.00 [Monarch Ranch 40% in Service Area 1
2-3 Driveway 3 and Gregg Ln  |Add EB right turn bay 60% $90,000.00 Monarch Ranch 40% in Service Area 1
Install 425' eastbound left turn
2-4 Gregg Ln at Roadway 1 lane 60% $87,000.00 New Haven 40% in Service Area 1
Install 235' westbound right turn
) 2-5 Gregg Ln at Roadway 1 lane 60% $87,000.00 New Haven 40% in Service Area 1
Install 425' eastbound left turn
2-6 Gregg Lane at Roadway 2 [lane 60% $87,000.00 New Haven 40% in Service Area 1
Gregg Lane at Commercial |[Install 415' westbound right turn
2-7 Driveway 1 lane 60% $87,000.00 New Haven 40% in Service Area 1
Widen to 1-34E from Roadway 1
2-8 Gregg Lane to FM 973 60% $567,000.00 New Haven 40% in Service Area 1
2-9 Gregg Lane Expansion to Minor Arterial 60% $6,000,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan 40% in Service Area 1
2-10 Cameron Road Expansion to Major Arterial 60% $3,600,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan 40% in Service Area 1
2-11 Johnson Road Exension - Minor Arterial 100% $600,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
Total Cost  $12,405,000.00

100




Capital Improvement Projects for Roadway Impact Fees - Service Area 3

Item 5.

% in Estimated Cost for
Service Service Portion in Service Project Source
Area Proj. # Roadway Project Area Area (TIA/Thoroughfare Plan) Notes
Expand roadway by 4' - City
3-1 Bois D'arc Portion 100% $700,000.00 Minimax
Add 375 LF and 100' Taper SBR
3-2 Old Kimbro Road (SB) Lane 100% $125,000.00 Manor Heights
Install 700' EB Right turn Lane
(550' deceleration lane with 150'
3-3 Old Kimbro Road taper) 100% $280,000.00 Amavi
Extend the existing left turn lane
by an additional 750' and a new
3 150' taper (constructed with
3-4 Old Kimbro Road residential - 1st Phase) 100% $360,000.00 Amavi
Install 300' NB right turn lane
3-5 Old Kimbro Road (250' storage + 50' taper) 100% $120,000.00 Amavi
3-6 Old Kimbro Road Expansion to Major Arterial 100% $8,000,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan
3-7 Old Kimbro Major Arterial 100% $750,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
3-8 Voelker Extension Minor Arterial 100% $700,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
3-9 FM 1100 Extension Minor Arterial 100% $1,000,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan
3-10 Viking Jack Street extension - minor arterial 100% $750,000.00 Thoroughfare Plan
3-11 Bois D'arc Extension Minor Arterial 100% $2,000,000.00 [Thoroughfare Plan
Total Cost $14,785,000.00

101




	Top
	Item 1.	CON: January 10, 2024, CIF Minutes
	a_Summary_Form
	b_2024-01-10_CIF_Draft_Minutes

	Item 2.	REG - Road Impact Fee Calculations
	a_Summary_Form
	b_Roadway Impact Fee

	Item 3.	REG - Road Impact Fee Comparisons
	a_Summary_Form
	b_Comparison of Roadway Impact Fees
	c_Comparison of Municipal Development Fees w Roadway Fee - UPDATED 2-8-2024

	Item 4.	REG - Land Use and Services Maps
	a_Summary_Form
	b_Manor LUA Map - FINAL
	c_Manor RIF Map-revised

	Item 5.	REG - Road Improvement Project List
	a_Summary_Form
	b_Project Lists

	Bottom

